PAUL, WEISS, RIFKIND, WHARTON & GARRISON LLP

2001 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20006-1047
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June 9, 2025

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Mr. Scott Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

New York
Brussels
Hong Kong
London

Los Angeles
San Francisco
Tokyo
Toronto
Wilmington

Re:  James Harperv. Michael Faulkender, Acting Commissioner of Internal

Revenue Service, et al., No. 24-922

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent petitioner in the above-captioned matter. In accordance with this
Court’s Rule 15.5, petitioner hereby waives the 14-day waiting period for distributing the
petition and respondents’ brief in opposition to the Court. Should you need any additional

information, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Respectfully submitted,

Kannon K. Shanmugam

cc: D. John Sauer (by U.S. and electronic mail)





